

NWGHA Meeting Minutes

7/19/2018

Meeting called to order: 7:15 p.m.

Attendance: Nicole Carlisle, Kathie Gilroy, Trudy Umfuhrer, Nikki Vanwyke, Ariel Cole, Allison Witt, Shannon Cole, Debbie Semple, Pam Rossman

Absent were: Becky Siniard

Minutes were read from the June meeting and approved.

Treasurer Report: (Nicole) No changes from last month.

VP Pleasure: (Nikki) No report

VP Running: (Ariel) No report

Points Keeper: (Allison) No report

Public Relations: No report

Chaplain: (Becky) Absent

Old Business:

- Banners – 2 x 6-\$32.00 / 3 x 6-\$39.00 / VistaPrint – 2½ x 6-\$35.00 / 4 x 6-\$
 - North West Georgia Horsemen's Association
- Federation t-shirts totaled \$438.00 plus 2 more shirts. Shirts are cardinal red with white lettering.
- Bartow stated we can host the Federation state rider meeting at the BCSC clubhouse on August 16th with board meeting at 6:30 p.m. and meeting at 7:30 p.m. We will have a 50/50 raffle as well as scheduling the work hours at the state show. Stall assignments will also be done at this meeting.
- Present the Allison Garner award at the Federation meeting: 2018 winner: _____
- Rule change proposal from Lost Mountain: PC-No / BC-Yes / LM-Yes
- An association's 1st show is their work show and the second will be a sanctioned show and will be charge a \$65.00 sanctioning fee.
- Dan Rossman was nominated for Sargent at Arms position. Debbie made a motion and Nikki second.
- Allison will make up a new show sheet for the 2019 show season. There will no longer be an early registration discount. Although we recommend everyone to register early.

New Business:

- Federation rule change proposals are due in September.
- Change the way we do points and awards. Make it for each class, not each event.

Motion to adjourn: 8:40 p.m. by Nicole, seconded by Debbie.